

On Sun, May 22, 2022 at 10:47 PM Adam Franklin <editaneous@gmail.com> wrote:

Hey, Trent!

Thanks for letting me work on this with you! This looks like a pretty awesome opportunity. I can tell you're the guy for the job, so I hope I help your chances!

This was hard because it's already a well-written letter. It shows your drive, dedication, and passion. It shows you have the background experience and a plan beyond this one event. I wish I could vote for you on this. I totally would.

All suggested changes are subjective and should be taken as advice, of course. This is your piece and you're the one that has to answer for it. Don't change anything if it doesn't suit you. I made all my marks in V2, but it bears V1 in mind with some changes.

Most of what I marked is for tense, parallelism, and word count (buying us space to clean up other sentences by adding to them). We are currently looking at 198, so a net loss of 1 word. I've commented on most changes to explain my thinking, because these aren't grammar or punctuation issues mostly. You're a good writer, so it's higher-level, once-off clean-up items.

If this was helpful, but you want to do a new run on the revision, let me know. I can promise you 48 hours turnaround through this week, but I'll be shooting for 24.

Truly,

Adam

JUDGING CRITERIA

Please provide a short essay response and an optional multimedia (video, image, gif) that will be used to evaluate your application to become the first Space+ Astronaut based on the following criteria:

1. Content

- Did the Multimedia Application address the theme of the application?
- Did the Multimedia Application show a devotion to space exploration?
- Did the Multimedia Application show that the applicant has a passion for the Space+ project?
- Was the information clear and well expressed?

2. Creativity

- Was there unexpected or innovative use of Multimedia that enhanced the power of the Application? (Creativity of execution)
- Did the message provide a new perspective? (Creativity of idea)
- Did the total Multimedia Application display a combined innovative use of design, materials, and ideas? (Creativity of total product)

3. Overall effectiveness of delivery

- Was there one key message that was clearly stated?
- How engaging was the message?

Please tell us why you should represent the Space+ community in space to exhibit the Starborn NFT collection: *

Phrases to know:

“Starborn” – The name of the digital NFT collection

“Uplift” – The name of the company that’s funding the project

“SPACE+” – The name of the project community

“blockchain” – Technology that allows the digital recording of exchanges

“NFT” – A digital asset that uses blockchain technology, in this case they are art inspired digital photos

“Web3” – The next generation of internet using blockchain and the metaverse

“Metaverse” – The digital universe assumed to be the next step of social media and the internet

“Moonshot87b” – My online discord name

“Discord” – A Microsoft version of zoom for gamers

Audience: People interested in space, going to space, humanities future in space, technology, online community, cryptocurrency

Please tell us why you should represent the SPACE+ community in space to exhibit the starborn NFT collection.

My 200 word submission V1:

“We ARE Starborn. Our body’s atoms forged billions of years ago through powerful stellar explosions. Now somehow alive, our stories are recorded as poetry in the cosmic blockchain.

Against universal odds, my journey has led me here to you. Through years of projects past, experience has prepared me to uplift our SPACE+ community. Founding the University of Arizona’s Center for Human Space Exploration, I spend my days flight-testing hardware, building spacesuits and training others in spacecraft egress.

Using our Mars research habitat at Biosphere2, I empower NASA students to think creatively while co-developing life support for long-term celestial habitation.

I have a dream. Sustainable life on Earth, and in space. What is web3's role?

If enlisted as the SPACE+ community representative, I vow the safe passage of our NFT's to space. My experience guaranteeing project success. With robust university connections and current partnerships, I will share our story with 10,000+ kid's schools globally, 520,000+ across social media, and produce a legendary Starborn documentary film. Collaborating with the SPACE+ founders, I commit my resources to web3-based astronaut training for all.

Today, make history. Vote for Moonshot87b as an investment towards our sustainable future among the stars! #AdASTRA

www.trenttresch.com"

V2:

~~"We ARE Starborn. It is understood that o~~Our body's atoms were ~~made-forged~~ billions of years ago through stellar explosions, ~~and. T~~the story of our existence recorded in the cosmic blockchain. ~~We ARE Starborn.~~

~~Against universal odds, m~~My journey has led me here to you. Years of past projects and experience has prepared me to uplift our SPACE+ community. ~~Founding As founder of~~ the University of Arizona's Center for Human Space Exploration, I spend my days flight-testing hardware, building spacesuits, and training others in spacecraft egress.

Using our Mars research habitat at Biosphere2, I empower NASA students to think creatively ~~while-as we co-developingdevelop~~ life support for long-term celestial habitation.

~~I have a~~~~That's the dream~~: Sustainability on Earth, and in space. What is web3's role?

~~If enlisted as the SPACE+ community representative, I vow the safe passage of our NFT's to space – my experience guaranteeing project success.~~With robust university connections and current partnerships, I will share our story with 10,000+ kid's schools globally, 520,000+ across social media, and produce a legendary Starborn documentary film. Collaborating with the SPACE+ founders, I ~~will continue to~~ commit my resources to web3 based astronaut training for all. ~~And if enlisted as the SPACE+ community representative, I vow the safe passage of our NFT's to space – my experience guarantees project success.~~

Today, make history. Vote for Moonshot87b as an investment towards our sustainable future among the stars! #AdASTRA

www.trenttresch.com"

Commented [AF1]: Removed for word count. If it's understood, then no need to say it.

Commented [AF2]: Stolen from V1

Commented [AF3]: I cannot explain this change. It feels better to me.

Commented [AF4]: Removed for ambiguity and word count. Universal=everyman or universal=infinite?

Commented [AF5]: I like this a lot.

Commented [AF6]: "I have a dream" has civil rights connotations you may not be intending to court.

Commented [AF7]: Moved to end as it better concludes the paragraph than it does answer the question about web3.

Commented [AF8]: Changed for parallelism.